From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Andrew Parker"; "Mann, Ryan"

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Randall Hicks; Donnie Brown; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: Purvis Antelope #001 1RP-4896 & 1RP-4925

Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:56:00 AM

Attachments: approved_Antelope Characterization 1RP-4896 1RP-4925 May 2018_.pdf

Good morning Mr. Parker:

Notes
e NMOCD database indicates the release occurred on Fee surface and mineral ownerships.
NMSLO can verify.
e The information provided regarding the proposed rule change is acknowledged, but is not
current regulation.

NMOCD will agree that delineation is completed for 1RP-4896 and 1RP-4925. For the proposed
remediation plan, based on the provided delineation data and the depth to groundwater estimated
at approximately 50 ft. bgs:
e Up to 4 ft. excavation for the areas represented by SB Central, SB East, and SB West.
e Up to 2 ft. excavation for the areas represented by SB North and SB South.
e Bottom and sidewall confirmation samples are required for each of the two excavation
depths. At least one of the sidewalls must be between the differing excavation sections.
e Confirmation samples must be tested for BTEX, TPH extended, and chlorides.
e Provide a scaled map with the excavated areas outlined and actual excavation depth
annotated. Confirmation sample locations must be marked by GPS coordinates or provided in
a tabulated format.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Andrew Parker <andrew@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Randall Hicks
<r@rthicksconsult.com>; Donnie Brown <eng@purvisop.com>; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Purvis Antelope #001 1RP-4896 & 1RP-4925

Ms. Yu:

R.T. Hicks Consultants submits the attached characterization and remediation plan for 1RP-4896 &
1RP-4925, commonly known as Purvis Operating Antelope #001.

We look forward to division approval so we can begin restoration activities. Please contact me with
any questions or comments.
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Andrew Parker

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Durango Field Office
970-570-9535



